CURRICULUM VITAE

SUBHAJIT GHOSAL

22, ShibpurHazra Para, P.O. -Tribeni, P.S. – Mogra
Dist. – Hooghly. PIN - 712503

<u>subhajitghosal89@gmail.com</u>

Mob: +91-9330760354

OBJECTIVE

To serve with growth oriented, forward thinking organizations and seek a challenging position to utilize my abilities developed through education and experience with good opportunities for professional growth based on performance.

EXPERIENCE

Current Company : Maithan Ceamic Ltd

Company Profile : Manufacturer of Refractory

Designation & Duration: Member Vehicle (Heavy) as Vehicle in charge from 18th February 2019 to

present

KRA'S

- Forklifts Maintenance on Voltas EVX20, Toyota 8FB25,Voltas CB Stacker, Tripper (Battery Operated) JCB, Hydra, Payloader, Dumper, etc.
- Controlling the consumption of Spare parts including lubricants.
- Preparing Operator duty schedule & work field.
- Preparing Monthly Stock Report.
- Monitoring daily work log and health of all vehicle.

Previous Company :Calderys India Refractory Ltd.
Company Profile : Manufacturer of Refractory items.

Designation & Duration : Department In-charge (Heavy Vehicles) of

Automobile Dept. since 1st February 2015 to 15th January 2018.

KRA'S

- Forklifts Maintenance on Godrej GX300E (Battery Operated) Macneill 1030, Jungheinrich EFG220 (Batter Operated), JCB, Hydra, Backhoe etc.
- Controlling the consumption of Spare parts including lubricants.
- Preparing Operator duty schedule & work field.
- Preparing Monthly Stock Report and send to H.O.
- Monitoring daily work log and health of forklifts.

Previous Company : Electrosteel Castings Limited

Company Profile : Manufacturer of casting DI pipe.

Designation & Duration : Supervisor cum technician (Heavy Vehicles) of Automobile Dept. since

13th February 2013 to 9th January 2015

KRA'S

Forklifts Maintenance on ACE 50D (Diesel Operated) ACE 60D (Diesel Operated), Tractor

Controlling the consumption of Spare parts including lubricants.

Preparing Operator duty schedule & work field.

Preparing Monthly Stock Report and send to H.O.

Monitoring daily work log and health of forklifts.

Previous Company : Ganges Jute Manufacturing Ltd.
Company Profile : Manufacturer of jute materials.

Designation & Duration : Technician of Heavy Industrial Vehicles since 1st January 2011 to 31st

January 2013

KRA'S

Daily vehicle (Forklifts & Battery Operated Truck) checking.

- Breakdown Maintenance.
- Prepare spare parts consumption report.
- Urgent breakdown attempt throughout 24 hrs.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Passed Automobile Technician from I.T.I. Hooghly
Passed Automobile Diploma from Sri Venkatesh Education (W) Society

Key Knowledge:

*Automobile Maintenance of Hydraulic vehicle Like Forklift, Hydra, Loader.

*Maintenance Experience on Voltas EVX20 MAX, Voltas CB Stacker, Voltas DVX30, Godrej GX300E, Macneill 1030, Macneill 1020, Jungheinrich EFG220, ACE 50D, ACE 60D, Doosan 200D, Daweoo 300D (Mechanical and Electrical both)

^{*}Spare development/ vendor development

^{*}Preparing MIS

^{*}Preparing Maintenance SOP, Overhauling, maintenance plan on Y/M/D

^{*}Design & drawing of spare parts for better performance and reliability of machines

Computer proficiency:

Operating systems-- Win 98, Win XP, Windows 7

Computer Assembling & Installation

EDUCATIONAL SUMMARY

10th Bansberia High School, Bansberia

2005

Automobile Technician, I.T.I. Hooghly

2010

Automobile Diploma from Sri Venkatesh Education (W) Society
(Registered under WB Society registration act 1961)

STRENGTHS

- Proven strength in trouble shooting, problem solving, coordination and analysis.
- Detail-oriented, multitasking, learning and organizing skills matched with the ability to manage stress, time and people effectively.
- Hardworking, intensely inquisitive temperament.
- Ready to relocate anywhere in India and abroad

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth : 28th December 1989

Father's Name : Mr.Ajit Ghosal.

Marital status : Married.

Languages known : Bengali, English & Hindi.

Hobbies : Listening to Music & Playing Cricket.

Passport No. : M2477123